AGENDA
WALKER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WALKER COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX Iil, 201 S MAIN STREET
LAFAYETTE. GEORGIA 30728

The following constitutes the agenda for the regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Commissioners of
Walker County, Georgia to be held at 6:30 p.m. on May 23, 2024

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING

e Invocation & Pledges

e Chairman Whitfield will Call to Order the Regular Meeting
e Establish a Quorum is present

e Approve Agenda

e Approve Minutes
Minutes for the Regular Scheduled Meeting Held on May 9, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

e Public Hearing
Wendell Allan Barnes Il requests a rezone from R-2 (Residential) to C-1 (Commercial) for
property located at 7001 N. Hwy 27, Rock Spring, GA 30739. Tax map & parcel number
0-328-1-011.

Happy Valley B.C. LLC requests a rezone from | (Industrial) to C-1 (Commercial) for property
located at 0 Happy Valley Road, Rossville, GA 30741. Tax map & parcel number 0-136-017A.

Daniel Beyer & Ralph Paul Leming request a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2
(Residential) for property located at 3450 N. Hwy 27, LaFayette, GA 30728. Tax map & parcel
number 0-322-4-002.

e Ceremonial
Proclamation for Historic Preservation Month

e Public Comment

e Unfinished Business
Minutes for the Regular Scheduled Meeting Held on April 11, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. (Tabled at the
May 16, 2024 meeting)

Roy & Kimberly Ballard request a variance to divide off less than five acres in an A-1 zone for
property located at 255 Windy Meadow Drive, LaFayette, GA 30728. Tax map & parcel number
0-515-1-020C (Tabled at the May 16, 2024 meeting)

e New Business
Resolution R-019-24 to Award a Contract for Courthouse Renovations

Wendell Allan Barnes Il requests a rezone from R-2 (Residential) to C-1 (Commercial) for
property located at 7001 N. Hwy 27, Rock Spring, GA 30739. Tax map & parcel number
0-328-1-011.

Happy Valley B.C. LLC requests a rezone from | (Industrial) to C-1 (Commercial) for property
located at 0 Happy Valley Road, Rossville, GA 30741. Tax map & parcel number 0-136-017A.



AGENDA
WALKER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WALKER COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX Iil, 201 S MAIN STREET
LAFAYETTE. GEORGIA 30728

Daniel Beyer & Ralph Paul Leming request a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2
(Residential) for property located at 3450 N. Hwy 27, LaFayette, GA 30728. Tax map & parcel
number 0-322-4-002.

Commissioner Comments

Executive Session (if necessary)

Adjourn

NEXT REGULAR MEETING - Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.



I1.

VI.

Walker County Governmental Authority
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
May 09, 2024 - 6:30 PM

Call to Order:
Chairman Shannon Whitfield called to order the Regular Scheduled Board of
Commissioners Meeting held at Annex Ill, 201 S. Main Street, LaFayette, Georgia at
6:30 PM on May 9, 2024.

Attendees:
The following were present: Chairman Shannon Whitfield, Commissioner Robert

Blakemore, Commissioner Mark Askew, Commissioner Brian Hart, Commissioner
Robert Stultz, Legal and Policy Director David Gottlieb, Public Relations Director Joe
Legge, Planning Director Jon Pursley, and Deputy County Clerk Jessica Staton. Other
guests signed in at the meeting as well. Please see the attached sign in sheet.

Approval of Agenda:
Chairman Whitfield made a motion to approve the agenda with the removal of the
agreement between Walker County Sheriff's Office, Technical College Systems of
Georgia and Walker County, Georgia, seconded by Commissioner Hart, 4 ayes and 0
nays, motion carried.

Approval of Minutes:
Commissioner Askew made a motion to table the minutes of the Regular Scheduled
Meeting held April 11, 2024 at 6:30 p.m to be amended for review, seconded by
Commissioner Stultz, 4 ayes and 0 nays, minutes were tabled.

Public Hearing (Variance- 255 Windy Meadow Dr, LaFayette, GA 30728):
A. Chairman Whitfield presented the variance request from Roy and Kimberly Ballard to
divide off less than five acres in an A-1 zone for property located at 255 Windy Meadow
Dr., LaFayette, GA 30728. Tax map and parcel number 0-515-1-020C.

B. Kimberley Ballard came forward to speak about the request. She would like to deed her
daughter 2 acres. She expressed that she wants to keep her family close by and live in
the same area. She was not aware that she needed to be at the planning and zoning
meeting. Commissioners Hart and Askew recommended that she go back through the
planning and zoning office at no charge so they can present a recommendation to the
board.

Public Comment
A. Stanley Matthews spoke about his disappointment with the Walker County Development
Authority. He spent $4,500 to fertilize fields at the industrial park, but his fall crop was
lost due to the 160th Anniversary of the Battle of Chickamauga event using that location.

B. Matt Hite, Chairman of Mighty Oaks Warrior Program advisory committee, spoke about
the conflicts that a proposed rock quarry might have with his program and ministry. He
expressed opposition to the quarry fearing blasting would traumatize veterans. He
believes his program and the rock quarry cannot coexist together.

C. Ted Needham questioned whether anyone on the Board had received any financial
benefits regarding the rock quarry. Mr. Needham also expressed his concern with the
roads near the proposed rock quarry and who would pay to improve and maintain them.

D. Janice Williams expressed her concern with the forum and with questions not being
answered. She requested that the board answer questions during the public comment
portion of the meetings.



E. Gary Williams restated his concerns regarding a grant application to resurface the
walking trail at the Civic Center and the county’s 30% match, if awarded. He stated it
was listed as a 20% match in the agenda packet online. He wants to make sure the
commissioners are fully reading and understanding these grants.

F. Laura Owsley spoke about a letter she sent to Chairman Whitfield, the audit and
required signatures for bank transfers. She suggested the commissioners assign a third
authorized signature for transfers.

G. Janice Williams returned to speak about a FOIA request concerning where tax dollars
are being spent on particular situations. She questioned if Joe Legge was the person
that provides information through the FOIA request.

H. Nick Bramlett spoke about the proposed rock quarry and how he felt the county or the
quarry should have made a call, sent letters, emails, or something to inform the local
residents. Mr. Bramlett informed them that he would have appreciated a notice given to
people that it would affect.

I.  Jamey Hulsey spoke about how all government activities are open to the public,
sometimes referred to as sunshine laws. Hulsey suggested the county create an
anonymous public tip line as well as an internal whistleblower hotline so there is not a
fear of making things known.

J. Melissa Hulsey spoke about an anonymous letter her husband received in the mail
regarding the Rossville Recreation. She expressed her concerns for the county paying
utilities for two recreational sites in Rossville and that county money and time is being
spent on these sites.

K. Karen Stoker came forward to voice her support for Courtney Blakemore (Director of
Rossville Athletic Association) and wants her to continue doing the work she is doing.
Stoker stated that Blakemore is dedicated and compassionate with children, and under
her leadership RAA has flourished.

L. George Curry stated that he has been associated with all sports and worked with
recreations for 50 years. He came forward to voice support for the Blakemores.

M. Susan Hayes spoke about the many community centers that need attention; Center Post
needs wifi, Cedar Grove needs medical equipment, High Point needs facility
maintenance.

N. Kristie Abernathy spoke about Rossville Recreation and voiced her support for the
Blakemores.

O. Rip Perkins spoke about Rossville Recreation. He stated he has been coaching for 29
years and wanted to voice his support for Courtney and Robert Blakemore. He stated
they care and we need to keep people that care and are passionate about children.

P. Gina Pittman voiced her support for Courtney and Robert Blakemore. She stated that
they do all the upkeep on the ball fields and bring in positive revenue for the county with
the tournaments hosted at the Rossville facilities.

Q. John Culpepper came forward to thank Walker County for supporting the Battlefield
Connector Trail, as well as everyone who supported the Battlefield Connector Trail.

R. Nole Durant, Tennessee state director for the Trust for Public Land, discussed the
collaborative work being done on the Battlefield Connector Trail.

S. Eric Pullen came forward to express the importance of outdoor recreation. He expressed
his gratitude for the commissioners and Walker County in their support for the Battlefield
Connector Trail.

New Business:
I.  Resolution R-018-24 to enact a 180 day moratorium on solar farms.
A. Commissioner Askew stated there are three solar farms currently in operation in
the county and they are all in different zones, prompting the need for this to be

addressed.

B. Pursley stated the county is not against solar energy, however the county does
not currently have an ordinance to address solar farms.



C. Commissioner Askew motioned to approve, Commissioner Stultz seconded. 4
ayes, 0 nays, motion approved.

Agreement between Walker County Sheriff's office and Healthy MD Clinical, LLC

A. Commissioner Hart made a motion to approve the agreement, Commissioner
Stultz seconded. 4 ayes, 0 nays. Agreement approved.

Purchase Order 2024-00001593 for $63,240.29 to Southern Emergency Products LLC
for vehicle equipment for 7 Dodge Durangos for the Sheriff’'s Office to the funded from
the 2020 SPLOST)

A. Commissioner Blakemore motioned to approve the purchase order,
Commissioner Stultz seconded the motion. 4 ayes, 0 nays, Purchase Order
approved.

Roy and Kimberly Ballard request to divide off less than five acres in an A-1 zone for
property located at 255 Windy Meadow Dr., LaFayette, GA 30728. Tax map and parcel
number 0-515-1-020C.

A. Commissioner Hart motioned to table this request until the Planning Commission
can give the Board a recommendation, seconded by Commissioner Askew. 4
ayes, 0 nays. Request tabled.

April 2024 Department Statistics

X. Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Blakemore thanked everyone for coming out, he publicly thanked his
wife, Courtney Blakemore and family. He expressed that both him and his family are
dedicated and have a passion to help the children in their Rossville community.

Commissioner Askew thanked our emergency workers and county workers who helped
us get through the storms this past week and congratulated the graduates this year. He
also wanted to bring acknowledgement to the new Hwy 27 morning farmers market at
the Ag Center set to open June 5th on Wednesdays. Commissioner Askew then
addressed the questions that were asked throughout the meeting. He stated he has not
received any gratuities regarding the rock quarry and that the board can put in place
stipulations on certain things and that he was looking into it.

Commissioner Hart responded to Ted Needham’s question stating he has not received
any gift cards, money, trips, or any other compensation for any project since he has been
on the Board. He also stated that he does not take any contributions for his campaign.
Commissioner Hart also acknowledged that the 27 Farmers Market is going to be
opening on the 5th of June. Commissioner Hart also wanted to recognize Catessa Vines
as she was awarded the Teresa Parker Dispatcher of the year.

Commissioner Stultz said that he appreciated everyone coming out and thanked all the
county employees. He mentioned Senior Citizen Day and proclaimed it was a huge
success. He wanted to ensure we all remember Bill Brown and his wonderful character.
He announced that the Chattanooga Valley Lions Club would have a vidalia onions sale,
Saturday May 11 from 8am- 12pm. Commissioner Stultz also commented that Rossville
has fallen on hard times. He said it seems Rossville is starting to turn around and that
Courtney and Robert Blakemore are a huge part of that and that they are doing a
wonderful job up there. Stultz also added that he has not received any gratuities or tips
for anything.

Chairman Whitfield stated that the Board found out about the proposed quarry from
citizens. He stated the current owners are willing to tie agreements to the deed to
ensure the protection of the community and environment are honored with potential
future owners. The quarry developers are under contract for 700 acres pending the
approval for the state, however they are preserving 300 acres. Chairman Whitfield stated
that he has not had any financial gain with anyone in relation to the rock quarry.

Chairman Whitfield then responded to Gary Williams' questions. He explained that
initially they were under the impression that the grant required a 20% match, however
found out that it was 30%. He then said that we are obligated to proceed with the match
if we want to receive the grant. Chairman Whitfield responded to Melissa Hulsey stating
he understands that the many community centers are in need and he is currently
working on getting all the centers on fiber optics. He added he wants to establish free
wifi at all county office buildings so the community can utilize that. Chairman Whitfield
also acknowledged that it was an honor to attend Bill Brown’s funeral. He expressed his
condolences to Mr. Brown’s Family.



XI. Executive Session

I.  Chairman Whitfield made a motion at 8:34 p.m. to enter Executive Session to discuss
litigation and personnel matters. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Hart. 4
ayes, 0 nays. The commissioners returned from executive session at 8:50 p.m. There
were no action items that came out of the Executive Session.

Adjournment:

Commissioner Hart made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Commissioner Blakemore
seconded the motion. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:50 PM.

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Chairman/CEO
Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Deputy County Clerk, Jessica Staton



B8 ¢ WEDNESDAY, APRIL 24, 2024 ¢ WALKER COUNTY MESSENGER

F GEORGIA

8025 Debtors and Creditors ~ 8025 Debtors and Creditors 8050 Forfeiture/Seizure 8075 Foreclosures 8088 Probate Administration 8095 Probate Wil
JEAN ROSSER, late of sald county, GEORGIA, WALKER COUNTY, with the Cllrk ol Superior Court onﬂ Wm?205 Wms218 and signed before nolory or probalo
deceased, are hereby notified to render  All creditors of the Estate of JAMES  serve upon tloners attorney, genll gpnls clerk. 1f nnv ohlecilans are filed,
thelr demands to the undersigned ac-  WILLIAM RIDDLE, SR., late of said hann . Shannon Sams Luw. IN THE SUFERIOR COURT OF PETITION ADMINISYRATIDN hBGrM will be scheduled for a IuIEr
cording to low ond all persons Indebted nty, deceased, are hereby notified PC, 435§ Cobb Pkwy, Sfe. J-505, At- WAI COUNTY INTY e. If no of hlec!lnm ure Illed, petition
fo sald esfate are required fo make im- 1o render thelr demands o the under- lanfa, GA 30339, an answer In writing STATE OF GEORGIA FR BATE cou T mnv ’be granted without
mediote poymen! to Mork Alon Ross-  signed occording to low and all per-  within 60 days ol me date of the Order BERNARD H. BROWN, |1l and BRITT  Cathy Elizabeth Jones has petition hristy J. Andunnn
er. sons Indebted fo said estate are re-  referenced al OWN db/a B&B CONSTRUC- ointed Administra! !or of me Probate Judge
This 1st day of April, 2024, quired to make immediate payment to 5,2024 estate of Matthew Carl Anderson, de- PO Box 436

Mark Alan Rosser Dorls Elalne Rlddl Plaintitfs, ceased, of sald county. Pefitioner has LaFayetie, GA 30728

284 Childress Hollow Road This 10 th ﬂﬂV of April, 20: Wmﬂil RHONDA BROOME and ANY AND also applied for walver of bond and/or 4:10,17,24;5:1,2024
Chickamauga, GA 30707 s Elaine Rlddl. ALL PERSONS Claiming on Interest  gront certoin powers In OCGA 53-12-
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024 m\ s Jenkins Road N THE SUPERIOR COURT OF Seven, Bloc! of Simms 261, All Interested panlex are hereby wme22s
Wmi202 GA 30707 HQIBM!. PIGI Bnok 2 Fﬂvo 17 ond belng  notitied to show cou: 1i- gpnlg
2024 Map Parcel No. 0098 001 as identified llon should not be nranled All oblec- PROBATE WILL SOLEMN FORM
n

9pn07
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
and CREDITORS
Georgla, Walker County
All creditors of the eslate of Cynthia A.
Jackson, late of said county, deceased,
are hereby nolified to render their de-
nds fo the undersigned according fo
law, and all persons Indebled to sald
"IHIE erc rewlrea to moke immediate
payment 1o mi
This I!I day M April, 2024
Archi

707 W. Armuc
Lafayette, Georsia 30728
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

wmnN

NOTICE TO DEBTORSICREDITORS
EORGIA, WALKER COUNTY
Al :rodl'ors of the estafe of Donuld L.
Jobe, late of said County, deceased,
are hereby notlfied fo render thelr de-

fote are required fo make immediate
payment fo me.
This 2nd day of April, 2024,

Stocy W. Jobe and Gina K. Gebhardt,

Co-Executors
/o Benlamin T. Brodford, Attorney for
]

120 East Patton Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

Wmﬂ“

NOTICE T0 DEBTDRSICREDIYORS
RGIA, WALKER Ci
All cradnnrs of the es!nla DI Nnm\la
obe, late of said County,
:eased are hereby notlfied to render
their demands to the undersigned oc-
:omlnn 1o law and all persons Indebted
10 soid estate ore requlred to moke Im-
mediate payment 1o
This 3 rd day of ADfll 2024,
Gina K. Gebhardt and Stacy W. Jobe,
Co-Administrators
clo !mhnnln T. Brodford,
ney for Eslate
IlO Eﬂ“ Patton Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

Wm9207
9pno7
NOTICE TD CREDIYORS

AN
CDUNTY. GED GIA
All cred[lnrs of the estate of FREDER-

Vi
EXECUTOR of the Estate,
LA COOKE,
30 Yvonne Circle,
FIInIlIullt, GA 30725.
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

Wmﬂbl

NOTICE TO DEITDRSICREDITORS
A, WALKER C
All credllou of the esfate nl Clﬂrln:l
Leon Ledford, late of sald County, de-
ceased, ore hereby notified |u render
thelr demands to the undersigned ac-
cording to law and all persons lndehled
fo said estate ﬂre rmulred to make im-
mediate payme!
This 4th day of Anrll 2
Fel Ilzln Nicole Harlan; Mmlnlllrﬂlur
clo Benlamin T. Bradford,
Attorney for Estate
120 East Patton Street
LaFayette, Georgla 30728
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

Wm9237

opn07
NOTICE TO DEBTORS/CREDITORS-
GEORGIA, WALKER COUNTY
All credliors of the eslale ol Curnlyn
Lee Layne, late of soid Coun!
cea are herebv nolllled o rend!r
thelr demands to

fo sald estate ore required to moke Im-
mediate payment fo me.
This 8th day of April, 2024,
Carolyn Kaye Qvlm Anderson;
xecuf
clo Bmlumln T. Brndlnrd,
y for Esfate
Iﬂ Eu:l Pn"on Street
LnFuVQIlt. OIM'II a 30728
4:17,24 2024

‘Wm9238
9pn07
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
AND CREDITORS
STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNT¥ OTFEWALK R

E
STA OF DENNIS
SYLVESYER CA
All credllars of Int estate of Dennis
e, late of Walker Coun-
ty, are hereby notified to
rmdar In melr demonds to fthe under-
signed according fo law, ond all per-
sons Indebled to law, and all persons
indebted to sald e:lnta are required fo
make Immcdln(e
In Ann Cnl
Plr llul Repre: I
(Admlnlnmlor) nl
Estate of Dodnnh svlvuhr Caqln,

Attorney: Kenna!
78 West Wnshlnnlon Slrtel,
Summerville, Georgia 3074;
Estate Number: 2024-| Eswm
4:17,24:5:1,8,2024

wm9240
opno7
NDYIEE TD DEB'IORS

!l Wullt Cw
All :udhon of the esfate ul Curtls

cording to law, and all persol
ed fo wld estate are requlred to make
immediate payment to
This 4™ doy u' Aﬂrll 2014
Donna Christol
12 Fescue Dr,
Chickamausga, Georsla 30707
4:17,24:5:1,8,2024

Wmo241

9pn07
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
and CREDITORS

Georgia, Walker County
All creditors of the estale ol Llnda Fay
McDouloI. late of sald de-

, are ereby nﬂllllad lo render
melr demands fo the undersigned ac-
cordino o law, and nu persons Indebt-
ed 1o sald estate are required to make
immediate payment to me.
This 7" day of April, 2024

Michoel Joe McDougal

250 3
Chickamauga, Georsia 30707
4:17,24:5:1,9,2024

Wm9242

9pno7
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
and CREDITORS

Georgia, Walker County
All credifors of the estate of Robert A.

ed to sald estate are required to make
Immediate payment to me.
This 8™ day of April, 2024
Becky McBryar
610 Jones Rd,
Latayette, Georgia 30728
,8,2024

Wm9243

9pn07
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
and CREDITORS

Georgla, Walker County
All creditors of the MIGI' of Narmun
Auslln R"trl. late of s coun!

sed, are hereby nnmled 1o nnder

Ier dgmﬂndl to the undersigned ac-
cording lo law, and all persons indebt-
ed to said estate are required to make
Immediate payment fo me.
This 9™ day ﬂll"ADrll. 2024,

Wm9249
9pno7
STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF WALKER
NOTICE TD CREDITDRS
AII lhe <redl|ors and deb'ou of the es-

oole, deceased,
|0Ie ul Wulkcr CWHW. Georgia, are
hereby nofified fo render fthelr de-
mands to the undersigned according to
law, ond all persons indebted to sald
HIG'E ure ! Ulred maok immediate
nlﬂned
Tnls Illh dny o! Aarll. 7024
Executor MSI:M Est
/o Ann Wlllurﬂ FIddlCl’, A"omﬂY
Rnuvlllu, GA MNI
706) 866-263(
4:24;5:1,8,15,2024
Wm9251
9pn07
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
and CREDITORS
orgla, Walker County
All creditors of the estale of Thomas
D vid Graham, late of said county, de-
3 ‘e hereby notified to render
Ihelr demnndl o the undersigned oc-
cording o law, and all persons indebt-
ed fo said estate ore required to make
Immediate payment to me.
This 15™ day of April, 2024
Steven P. Graham,
rigmore Rd,
East Ridge Tn, 37412
4:24;5:1,8,15,2024
Wm9252

gpn
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
AND CREDITORS
STATE OF (lEORDIA

OUNTY OF WAL

ESTATE OF BRIAN KEITH
EDGEMAN DECEA:!
All creditors of Ihl ESIHI! of Brian
Keith Edgeman, deceased, late of
Walker County, are nerebv nolified to
render their demands to the under-
signed according fo law, and all per-
sons indebted to soid estate are
quired to make immediate payme

us.
This lé'h dny o! Anrll. 2021.

:In cnrmmer L. Corbin I
Farrar & Corbin, P.C.

9pno7
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
and CREDITORS
eorgla, Walker County

immediate payment to me.
This 16™ dHquI April, 2024,
o

Fort Oglethorpe, Georgia 30
1511,8,15,2024

Wm919s
9pnod :
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT F!
THE COUNTY OF WALKER
STATE OF GEORGIA
BRIAN HAMILTON BEASLEY,
Plaintifts

Vs,
WENDY GAIL BEASLEY

Georgla 30 n wer Inwri
;&I;\In sixty (w) days of March 19%=

WITNESS, the honorable Don W.
Thompson, Kristina Cook Groham,
Ralph Van Peit, Jr., Brian M. House,
Judges of the Superior Court, Lootout
Movuntain Judicail Circuit,
This 21 day of March,2024
By: Mckayla Tennant
Depuly Clerk for Carter Brown
4:3,10,17,24,2024

Name Changes
Wmoi94
gpnls
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF
WAL COUN’

STATE OF GEORGIA
In re: Rochel Leann Miller

; Petitioner
Clvil Action Case Number:245UCV0201
OTICE OF PETITION
GE NAMI

Georgla, Wclker Cuu ny,
N tice Is hereby glven that Rachel
eann Miller, the undersigned, filed
nls Betition' 1o fhe Superlo Court of
Wﬂlker County, Georgla on the 26th
of March, 2024, praying for a
CMWG in the name of
Rachel Leann Miller fo Ki
Lee Boiley. Nolice is hereby olven pur-
suant to law to any interested or aof-

8035

e,

said court within 30 days of nllnu of

sald pelition.

This 26™ day of March, 2024.
Isllznc:ﬂ L-am Miller,

gpnls
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF
WAL NTY
STATE OF GEORGIA
In re: Shaleena Walden
Clvil Actlon File#:24SUCV0252
NOTICE OF PETITION
TO CHANGE NAME
Notice Is hereby glven Ihat Shaleena
Walden the undersigned, filed his peti-
tion to the Superior Court of Wnlker
Counly, Georgia on the 19* day of
April 2024, praying for @ change In fhe
nome of petitioner from Shaleena Lynn
Walden to Lukas Alexander Walden.
Notice Is hereby ol
10 ony inferested or affe
appear in sald Court and 1n file ohlec-
;]ID;‘ISZ fo such nome chonge 0.C.G.A.
This 19% dw of April, 2024,
15/ Shaleena Walden,
Petitioner,
4:24;5:1,8,15,2024

Election Notices

Wm9013

pnos
ic Notice
The Wolker County Boord of Elections
and  Reglstration second
Thursday of every month at 8:30a.m.
with the excepllon of man'hs that an
Election will be held. Election Day
meetings are held at 6:30p.m. The lo-
:alloﬂ is the Walker Counly Court-
hou 103 Duke St. room 110,
LnFnYelIv, GA 30728. Public Is wel-

I 3172:28,3:. 271‘ 2475:2916:26
7:31,8:28; 110:30,1 112:25,2024

8045

8040

Shenffs Levy

gpnl19

UBLIC NO
Items. uvullanle for wle bY 7I|a Walker
County Sherlff's Office or Lookout
Mountain Judicial L‘lrcull Drug Task
Force will be sold fo the hlvhnll bidder
online ot www.govdeals.com.

Wm9244
9pn07
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
CREDITORS
la, Walker Coul
All crodnar: o the estate of Murvln
Leroy Buffington, lu!a of said
eceased, are nerehv notified |o render
their demands to the undersigned ac-
cording fo law, and all persons Indebt-
ed to said estate are reqvlred o make
Immediate payment to
This 8™ doy al Anrll 702
Teresa Dluno Buifington
221 Corinth Rd,
Lofayette, GNr‘I a 30728
4 |1 24:5:1,8,2024

Wmms

1IN THE PROBATE COURT FOR
THE, COUNTV OF WALKER

IN RE: Es OF

JAMES |LLIAM RIDDLE, SR.,
ESTATE NO 19,951

NOTICE T0 DEBT TORS

8050 Forfeiture/Seizure
Wm9253
9pni2
INTHE SUPERIOR I:OURY OF

w KE
TATE OF GEDRGIA
NR DEED LLC, Petitioner,

UNKUOWN HEIRS OF WILLIAM S.
QICHARDSON; JEANIE STEIN: UN-

RICHARDSO O
YETTE und WﬂA'LKER COUNTY.

0 GIA, R nts,

CIVIL ACTION FILE NO. 24SUCV0054
To: Unknown Heirs of William S.
Richardson ﬂnd nknown  Heirs of
June B. Richart
By the Order el Ihe Nanornble Do
Thompsan, Judge, Superior
Wulk!r County, dated April II. NZI:

are horlhv nnllﬂbd that on the
ﬂrd day Jan ', 2024, NR Deed,
LLC |I|ld !\llI Iu Qulol Title 1o :arluln
property In Walker County, rgla.
You are reaulired to flle eluironlcnlly

Zz
=}

N.
il LaFa e"a, GA. 3071! Tax mop &amp;

E ol
NR DEED, LLC, Petitioner,
INKNOWN HEIRS OF RUTHIE

GILLILAND; R
APRIL YVONNE GORHAM THOMP-
N; DALE ES CAR!
DALE HAWES' WIL LARRY

of Murnnm chumburs SHERRY

GAIL' RIDENOUR; VON J

nR ALKER COUNTV, GEORGIA
e300

CiviL ACTION FILE NO. 245UCV0032

To: Unknown Heirs of Ruthie Pauline

Johnson a/k/o Ruthie Gillilond.

By the Order of the Honorable Don W.

Thompson, Judge, Supulur Court of

Walker County, dated April 11, 2024,

you are hereby noflfied mu| on the $ih

l, LL

Tl o :er!aln prop-
In Walker County, Georgia.
are required 1o flle eleclmnlcnlly wlm
the Clerk of Superior Court and serve
upon Petitioners attorney, W. Shannon

30339, on answer in wriling within 60
days of the date of the Order refer-

enced abov.
475:1,8,15,2024

8056 Trade Name

Wmns!

NDTICE APPLICATION TO REGIs»-
BUSINESS T
CO DUCTED U

In nccnrdﬂn:t wllh O.C.G.A. § 10-1-490
ef. festerlund Ventures, LLC, a
llability company,

ed ot 115 Gordon

Street, Chickamauga, Georgia 30707, is
providing nofice that Westerlund Ven-
tures, LLC Is conducting business un-
der the following frode nome or os-
snlxmed nome in Walker Counly, Geor-

8065 Planning Commission

Wm?9260
apnlé
PUBLIC NOTICE

WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
ThundﬂY.M y 16, 2024 at 6:00 P.M.

The Wnlker Countv
sion will meet and revlew the following

request:
New Business:

Rezone:

1. Wendell Allan Barnes |11: Requests
a rezone from R-2 fo C-1 for property
located at 7001 N. Hwy 27 Rock Spring,
GA. 1,0737. Tax map & parcel number
2. Happy Valley B.C. LLC: Requesls a
rezone from | to C-1 for property locat-
ed ot 0 Happy Valley Road. Rossville,
GAM%WAI Tax mop & parcel number

3. Daniel Beyer & Ralph Paul Lumlnﬂ

parcel
The econd heurlnﬂ on this reauest will

/]
Street LaFayette, GA. 30721
For further Informotion please call
Walker County Planning & Develop-
ment at 706-638-4048,

gpnill
This Is an attempt fo collect a debt and
any Inlcrmuﬂuu obtained wIII be used
r that purpos
NOTlCE OF SALE UNDEC% POWER

"Ie obligations of Grantor to Lender as
set forth In a Promissory Note (Note)

of even date_in the original nrlnclml
amount of FIFTY SIX THOUSAND
FIVE HUNDRED FORTY SEVEN
AND 12/100 DOLLARS ($56,547.12) as
omended, modified, or revised from
time fo fime (the Note), with inferest
ot the rate specified therein, there will
be sold, by the undersigned al public
outery fo the hlnhl“ hldd" Ior cash,
belnre lh CDU thouse Door at WALK-
Y, Georglo, wllhln the le-
vnl hnur! ﬂl sale on the first Tuesday
In May 2024, the following described

property:
AII that fract or pural uf Iund IYIn
being in Land Lot

294, of Ih' 7 th District und 4 Ih SH:IIon
of Walker County, Georgla, and being

'urlher descrlbed as follows:

The OF BEGINNING belng a

il uV: inch rebar found at Ihe ll\-

onds East, a distance of
IW 62 lee! 1o o point; thence South 49

dIllunce of 295.73 feel

mlnuns 05 seconds East, a distan
220.4) feet o @ point; thence Soulh 00
legrees 30 minules 20 seconds West,
dIsInncn of 117.97 feet to aVa inch lebcr
ound and the POINT OF BEGIN-

Conlulnlna Io u:u, more or less, as
shown on y dated February 18,
ZOID, lor thhurd Bradley and Renee
Bradley by K.C. Campbell, GARLS
#2256, Compbell Surveying & Mapping,
‘I)zf, Lafayette, Georglo, Job No.

TOGETHER with the use of an exist-
ing 30 foot private Right-of-Way ease-
ment which runs to the southwestern
edge of sublect property from Drip-
ping swlnn Raud crossing sonrul
fracts as survey ond de-
scribed in Deed Book 1008, Page 32-33,
and In Deed Book 1238, Pages 287- 1“
SAID 30 !ooi Right-of-Way easel
for Ingress/Egress und
Il:\"”"”i and shall be maintained by
e
Said Ieﬂal description is controlling
however the property is commonly
known as 210 Ploneer Drive, La
;avelh, Gnrﬂu 30728,
arcel
The lndebi!dness secured by said Se-
curity Deed has been ond is hereby de-
clored due because of default under
the terms of said Security Deed ond
Note, including, but not limited to, the
nonpayment of the Indebtedness as and
when due. The Indebtedness remaining
In delauu. this sale will be made for
the purpose of paying the same, all ex-
penses of 1he sale, Including aflorneys
or

rity Dee:

Soid properiv wlll be sold

subject he owing items which
may affect the lllle 1o said property:
all zoning ordinances; malters which
would be disclosed by an accurate sur-
vey or by inspection of the property;
ony oulsm»dlnu luxes, including bu

1
Ibe property Is SYLVIA R. BRADLEY
and jor fenant(s).
The sale will be conducted subiect (1)
1o confirmation that the sale is not pro-
hibited under the United States
Bonkruptcy Code and (2) to final con-
firmation and audit of the status of the
loon with the holder of the Security
Deed. VA RBILT MORTGAGE
AND FINANCE, INC. und Iu :wn:el
ore acting as debt collec
::ramu!lon bblnlnod wIII bo us!d lor
t
VANDERBILT MORTGAGE AND FI-
NANCE, INC., as Attorney-in-Fact
SYLVIA R. BRADLEY.
cmm Juson Goowln

dwin
388 Slovl Rlynold! Blvd. Bldg D
ross, 10093

h 3 (70-411 2683
Email: |wo¢wln0¢ndwlnluwurnuv com
2024

in Deed Bsok 1938, Poge 299, Walker
Counly records
Defendants.

CIVIL ACTION FILE NO. 245UCV0125
NOTICE OF SUMMONS-
SERVICE BY PUBLICATION
TO: Defendants Rhonda Broome and
Any Unknown Parllu that might have
a claim to the sublec! property, Defen-

donts In above actlior
You are hereby vl ch that the above-
slvled action seeking quiet title fo land
s filed agoinst you In said court on
Fehruorv 28, 2024, and that by reason
of on order for service of summons by
publication entered by the court on
April 2, 202

‘ou y commanded and re-
QUll’ed !o flle wIIh the clerk of said
court and servi on Samuel J. Gowin,

attorney for DI Inllll, whose address s
7693 Nashville Street, Ringgold, Geor-
o 30736 on answer fo the complaint
wllhln sixty (60) days of the date of the
ardor lor servlcu bv publicall
fail t 0, ludgment by default will
be Inken uqulnsl yw for the relief de-
led In the ¢ laint,
Witness lru uunarulo Don
ompson , Judge of said Court,
This the 2nd day of April, 2024
Clerk of Superior Court,

Walker County
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

8088 Probate Administration

Wm9212
gpn1d
PETITION ADMINISTRATION
WA

RT
Donna Endres has petitioned to be o
pointed Adminlistrator of the esfcle uI
Kelly Lomon! Endres, deceosed, of
said county. Petitioner has also applied
for waiver of bond

luv. J Andcnon
iUDGE

UM) 0"-1!!2
110,17,24;! 024

e
, of sald county. Pelitioner

nt cerfain powers in OCGA

granted withou! a hearing.
rlllv. J. Anderson
TE JUDGE

706) 638-2852
10,17,24;5:1,2024

Wm9213
gpn1g
TION ADMI NISTRATION

ATE COU T

Shlrl!Y F\:Y Wright has petitioned fo be

inted Admlnlslru'ar ﬂI the eslalu
nl Thnmu s Wayne Wright, deceased, of
sald counly. Petitloner qu ulsn nnplled
for waiver of bond and/or grant cerfain
powers In OCGA 53-12-26]. All Interest-
ed porties are hereby notified to show
cause why sald petition should n
granted, All objections must be in writ-
ing, setting forth the grounds of such
objections, and filed with this court be-
fore 10:00, May éth, 2024, All pleadinos
must be lh‘ln!d before a notary public
or before a probate court clerk, and fil-

led, @ hearing will be sched
loter dcle 1f ni

All pleadings must be signed
before a notary before o p
bate court clerk, and filing fees must
be tendered

sc
oblections are tlled, mmlon may be
granted without

Chri IIY. J Ander:un

(706) 638-2852
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024
Wm92i9
genls
PETITION ADMINISTRATION
WALKER COUNTY
PROBATE COURT
Charity Rose Gibson hos petitioned to
be appointed Administrator of the es-
tate of Rosetta Alice Glbson, deceased,
of said county. Petitioner has olso ap-
plled for walver of bond andior grant
certain powers in OCGA 53-12-261, All
interested ponles nro hereby notified
fo show cause wl petition should
not be granted. All ablecllnns must be
In writing, setting forth the grounds of
such oblections, and flled with Ih|s
court before 10:00, May 6th, 2024, All
pleadings must be slaned before a no-
fary public or before a probate court
clerk, and filing fees must be tendered
with your pleadings. Contact probate
court clerk for filing fees. If any oblec-
tions ore filed, a hearing will be sched-
uled for a later date. If no objections
are flled, pelition may be granted with-
out a hearing.
Christy. J. Anderson
PROBATE JUDGE
P.0. BOX
LAFAYETTE, GA
(706) $38-285;
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

Wm9220

gpnis
PETITION ADMINISTRATION
WALKER COUNTY PROBATE
COURT

Don Marsh, Vincent Marsh, and Win-
ston Marsh_has pelitioned fo be ap-
pointed Administrafor of the estate of
Mattie Bell Marsh deceased, of sa

county. UPON WHICH NOTICE FOR
S%RVIC WAS GRANTED BY THIS

Brown,
of Wanda
Harrls (Slzv!. Slephunle ﬂnd CIcllevI
Anthony Jacauallne Hill, Gu e
Hi Keeshnn Ringer Marsh, Tim
Marsh, Kellh Marsh, Christopher Win-
ston, Katrina Che;ne Lisa Reeves,
All heirs _of Tommy Ray Morsh
(Shawn), Christopher Lamor Clark,
Robert Clark, Jr., Kreshla Taylor,
Keishia Shrnp;hlve. Tresa Simmons,

arva nson, Lewanna Hunter,
Charlotte Hﬂwkln!, All heirs of Dokota

ovan McGee, All vlher unknown helrs
of Mattle Bell Mar:
All interested Duril es and all and sin-
gular the heirs of sold decedent, and
all whom it may concern:
This Is o notify you Io IIIO on objec-

tion, If any there be, f ibove-ref-
ermm petition in Ihls co t before
0:00 AM May éth, 2024 All objections

musl be In wrifing, setting forth the
grounds of such objections, ond signed
before a nolary or probale clerk. It
nnv objections are Illl'ed,da hearlng wIII
ater
Ieetlo«s are Illed. the vemlon muv e
granled without a hea
Christy J. Anderson
Probate Judge

LaFavette, GA. 30728
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024
Wm9231
gpnis
PETITION ADMINISTRATION
WALKER COUNTY
PROBATE COURT
Tommy Harcrow has petitioned to be
appointed Admlnls!ralor of the estate
of Dav| roan, deceased, of
sald CWMY. P.IIIInn" has olso opplied
for waiver of bond and/or grant certain
A 53-12-261. All Interest-
notified to show

crnnled‘ All objections must be In
ing, seHing forih the grounds of such
obiections, and filed with this court be-
fore 10:00, May é1h, 2024, All pleadings
must be signed before a notary public
or before a probate court clerk, and fil-
ing fees must be tendered with your
[ 3 oct probale court clerk
for filing fees. If ony oblections ure
filed, a hearing wIII be scheduled for
lofer date. If no obiections are ||l!d.
II'I may be granted without a

chrlny. J Andnmm

(706) 638-2852
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

pefition may be granted wlmaul a
heorln

Christy. J. Anderson
PROBATE JUDGE

4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

wm9215s
gpnl8
PETITION ADMI NISTRATION

PROBATE COU
Terry Lee Roberson Jr. hus petifloned
fo be uppnlmed Admlnlslramr of the
lcle of Betly Alice Roberson,
of sald county, Petllioner has

ith, 2024, All pleadings must be signed
before a notary public or before a pro-
bate court clerk, ond filing fees must

Y g
be scheduled for a later dofe. If no
oblections are Hlad. petition may be
granfed without a hearing.

l:hrmy.J Anderson
PROBATE J DGE

TT
(7“) 638-2
4:10,17,24;5: I,NN

Wm9214
gpnl8
PETITION ADMINISTRATION
WALKER COUNTY
PROBATE COURT
Peter Mathew Morgan has petitioned
to be appointed Administrator of the

estate of Patricla A. Fricke, deceased,
of sald county. Petllloner has also ap-

to shnw couu why said petition should
not objections must be
In wrlllng. ulﬂnv forth the grounds of
such objections, and filed with this
e 10:00, May éth, 2024, All

t be signed before a no-

oni
court clerk for filing fees. If any objec-
tions are filed, a hearing will be sched-
uled for a lafer date. If no obiections
are filed, petition may be granted with-
out a hearing.
Christy. J. Anderson
PROBATE JUDGE
P.0. BOX 43§
LAFAYETTE, GA
(706) 638-2852
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

wmo17
9pnlg
PETITIGN ADMI NISTRATION

FROBAT R
Lynn C. Jewell has petitioned lo be ap-
pointed Administrator of the estate of
Sara Allison Chitko, deceased, of said
:oun!v. Pnll ioner has cho nnlled lor
walve bond o ant_certain
wers In OCGA 53-11 NI AII Interest-
ed parties are hereby nofified to sm:;ue

must be signed before a notary public
or before a probate court clerk, and fll-
ing fees must be tendered with your
pleadings. Contoct probate court clerk
for filing fees. If any oblections are
filed, a hearing will be scheduled for a
lofer dote. If no obiections are lllod.

llIlon may be granted without a

" Christy. J. Anderson
PROBATE JUDGE
P.0. BOX 436
LAFAYETTE, GA
706) 638-2852

Wm9232
gpnl8
PETITION ADMINISTRATION
WALKER COUNTY

OBATE COURT
Bruce has pelitioned to be ap-
pointed Administrator of the estate of
Stephen Cook, deceased, of sald coun-

ty. Pelitioner has also opplied for
walver of

must belore nof public
or belﬂrs a nrnbun court clerk, and fil-
ust be tendered with your

mu: e,
|eudlno; Contoct probalte court clerk
for filing fees. If any objections are
filed, a h:arlng will be scheduled for a
loter date. If no objections are filed,
Damgm may be oranted without a
hearing.
Chrl!lv. J. Anderson
'ROBATE JUDGE
0. BOX 434
LAFAYETTE, GA
(706) 638-2852
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

8094  Probate 12 Month Support

erm

YEAR® 5 SUPPDlT
WALKER COUNTY
PROBATE COURT
Petition of Corla Ann C, Pickett for
veur s suvpor! from the estate of Carl
eft, deceased, having n
llled. ull Interested persons are hereby
¢ acouse, ll any, they
o.m., May 6%2024,
why said pemlon should nn' be grant-

tion may be granted without a hearing.
Christy Andtrmn

Probal
PReK

Vo
8095 Probate Wil
Wiy
PROBATE WILL SOLEMN FORM
WALKER €O

ORGIA,

Femlon of Patricia Amber Hnrvls . fo
Probate In Solemn Form the WIll of
Charles G. Harris, deceased, upon
which nolice for service was granfed
by this court on Apr|

TO: Cindy Leioh Hurrls, all interested
porties and all and singular the heirs
of said decedenl, und all whom it may

concern:
This [s to notify vnu to file objection, to
he obove referenc IINOH, An_this
Court on or before 1 D m May 6", 2024,
All oblections must be In wrnlm. sef-

may be granted without a hearing
hristy J. Anderson
Probate Judge
0 Box 436

LaFavyette, GA 30728
4:10,17,24;5:1,2024
WmmI
PRDDAYE WILL SOLEMN FORM
RGIA, WALKER COUN'

Pellllon of Deborah Denise Qunlls . fo
Probate in Solemn Form the WIll of

upol ofice for
ilnn"d by this :GUrI on April 1%, 2023,
a Fye Cranmore, ali Infer-
sted parties and oll and singular the
heln of snld decedent, and all whom It

ern:
ThIl s In notify you to file objection, to
the above referenced petition, In this
Court on or before 10 a.m. May éth,

2024,
All obiections must be in wriling, set-
ting forth grounds of such oblecilons,

4:10,17,24;5:1,2024

upon which
a;nnlm by this court on March 287,

TO: Jordan Haley Kuslnr. all interes!-
ed parties and all al ngular the
helu ol sald decedem. und all whom It

oncern:
Thl: Is fo notify you fo file obiection, to

above referenced petition, in this
Coun on or before 10 a.m. May éih,

AII nblacnonx must be in writing, set-
nﬂ forth grounds of such obiections,
slgnes d before notary or nrobule

. It any Db[!c!lcn! ore filed,

hearing will be eduled for a IaIer

date. If no ahllclloﬂs ore filed, petition
may be granted without a hearing.

cl y J. Andersor

Probate Judge
PO Box 43§
LaFayette, GA 30728
4:10,17,2455:1,2024
WmnM

PROBAT?AWI LL SOLEMN FORM

Wi

whl:h notice for servi ge was gronted
by this court on April 1%, 2024,

TO: Karen Clark, Chris Clork all in-
terested parties and all and singular
m- hnllrs of sam docodunl, ond oll

Tnls Is to noﬂlv you |a flle oblectlon, lo
ve nced petition, in 'hls
Courl on or helore 10 am.

All ohlacllons must be in writing, sel-

cl
date. |1 no obiections are filed, petition
may be granted without a hearing.
Christy J. Anderson
Pmbul J

Udﬂl
LaFavm OA :om
4:10,17,2¢
8097 Senvice By Publication
WMH.‘LS

pn
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF
WALKER COUNTY
STATE DF GEORGIA
CAROLYN WALKER, In_ officlal co-
pacity os TAX COMMISSIONER OF
WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA,
Petitioner,
v,
KIMBERLY LYNN HOUSTON
A R _HER KNOWN gR

KNOWN OR UNK| EIRS AT
LAW, TRI COI IL _BONDS,
INC., ANY AND ALL PARTIES THAT
MAY CLAIM AN INTEREST IN THE
EXCESS FU| TED

RT' ATED
AT 206 KELLER ROAD, ROSSVILLE
(TAX PARCEL: 0126 028),
CIVIL A N
FILE ND 235 UCV040.
IOTICE OF SERVICE BY
PUBLICAT
To Respondents - Klmberlv Lynn Hous-
fon And/Or His Or Her Known Or Un-
known Heirs At Law;
And/Or His Or Her Known Or Unknown
Helrs At Luw Hullav
And/Or His r Known
Heirs At Luw; Trl County Bail Bonds,
Inc.; and Any And All Partles That
May Clgim An Interest In The Exuss

in officiol copacily as TAX COMMIS-

SIONER OF WAL

COUNTY (Pc':'lxl\mer) has filed a Sum-
o

e

Duke Street, LuFavane GA 30728, o

serve o copy of their Answer on Peli-

llrm!rs counsel Brndley A. Hutchins, at
ISSMAN PC, One Allionce Center,

llh Floor, 3500 Lenox Road, NE, At-

lanta, Gtornl 6.

Witness, Ih! Judge of Walker County

Superlor Court,

This, 5th ﬂuy of April, 2024.

By: McKayla Tennant

Clerk of Superior Court of Walker

County, Georgla

Prepored by:

D. Andrew Folkner

Georglo Bar No, 695599

Bradley A. Hutchins

GA Bor No.

Counsel for Petitioner Carolyn Walker,
oﬂlclﬂl copocity os Tax Commis-

w VI{OIk!r County

One Alliance Center, 4th Floor
enox L N

Allanla, Georgla 30326

(404) 926 4500 | F 4800

4:17,24:5:1,8,2024

Wm’“l
IN THE SUPEERIORUCOURY OF
STA‘I’E OF GEORGIA
RICK WILSON,
Petitioner,
VS,

HEIRS OF DAVID W. FULPS, ond

TOWN OCK

ROSSVILLE LAND COMPANY‘S AD-

DITION TO RO. NO. OF

WALKER COUN TV GA

Respondenfs.

CIVIL ACTION NO.: 235UCV0170
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

By Order for service by publication

dofed the 18th doy of April 2024, all

heirs of David Fulps, and all other per-

son or parlies unknown claiming any

fied that on the

2023, the Plalmllv llled wn wolml you
in the Instant matter for Quiet Title,
You are required 1o flle with the Clerk
of the Superior Cou nd 10 serv
upon Plaintiff's nIIomev. Melissa GII-
ford HI . P.0. Box 716, Summerville,

GA n Answer In wriling within
sixty (60) davi of the dote of the order

al

Krlsvlnu

ouse,
Thomps: nnd Chrlslonl\er A,
Arnt, Judges of this Superior Court.
This 18th day of Apr|
Ml kuvlu Tennant,
DEPUTY CLERK,

SUPERIOR COURT
FOR: MELISSA GIFFORD HISE
P.0. BOX 71
SUMMERVILLE, GA 30707
4:24)5:1,8,15,2024

POy
THECLAGOFENS,.



IL.

III.

IV.

VI.

VIIL

Walker County
Planning Commission Meeting

May 16, 2024
6:00 P.M.
Walker County Civic Center

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR APRIL18,2024 MINUTES

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:

A. REZONE:

1.

- Wendell Allan Barnes II: Requests a rezone from R-2 (Residential) to C-1 (Commercial) for property
located at 7001 N. Hwy 27 Rock Spring, GA. 30739. Tax map & parcel number 0-328-1-011

Happy Valley B.C. LLC: Requests a rezone from I (Industrial) to C-1 (Commercial) for property located
at 0 Happy Valley Road Rossville, GA. 30741. Tax map & parcel number 0-136-017A.

Daniel Beyer & Ralph Paul Leming: Requests a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2 (Residential)
for property located at 3450 N. Hwy 27 LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-322-4-002.

MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:
A. Wendell Allan Barnes II

B. Happy Valley B.C. LLC
C. Daniel Beyer & Ralph Paul Leming

ADJOURNMENT:



ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members
Will Ingram

Michael Haney

Zack Chapman

John Morehouse

Stan Porter

Cindy Askew

Rob Walthour

Michael Hicks

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Haney called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

II. AMENDMENT OF AGENDA:

Walker County Planning Commission
Minutes

May 16, 2024
Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

Walker County Planning Staff
Jon Pursley, Planning Director
Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary

Chairman Haney stated that the agenda needed to be amended because there was old business that needed to be
heard also. He said that it had been tabled but the Board of Commissioners was sending it back before the
Planning Commission. He stated that it would be added under section A for the public hearing on the variance
request for Roy & Kimberly Ballard for property located at 255 Windy Meadow Drive in LaFayette tax map 0-
515-1-020C. Michael Hicks made a motion to amend the agenda. Stan Porter seconded the motion to amend.
The vote to amend the agenda was unanimous. Motion to approve carried. Chairman Haney then stated that
there needed to be a motion to create a section for old business. Stan Porter made a motion to add an old
business section. Will Ingram seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous to add an old business section.

Motion carried.

III. ROLL CALL



IV. READING & APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 18, 2024 MEETING MINUTES:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the minutes. Michael Hicks made a motion to
approve. Zack Chapman seconded the motion to approve. The vote was unanimous. Motion to approve minutes
carried.

V. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked for a motion to open the public hearing. John Morehouse made a motion to open the
public hearing. Rob Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to open the public
hearing carried.

VI. PUBLIC HEARING:

Rezone:

1. Wendell Allan Barnes: Chairman Haney asked if anyone was present for this property. Mr. Barnes came
forward and stated that the property was zoned commercial when he purchased it but he had rezoned it to
residential but would now like to rezone it back to commercial. Michael Hicks asked if a structure had been
built on the property since it was rezoned and Mr. Barnes said no. Jon explained that there is commercial
property across the street and up at the corner of Hwy 27 and Bicentennial Trail. Cindy Askew asked if the
entrance to the property he is wanting to use be at the south end of the property. Mr. Barnes stated that there are
two entrances and one is at the south end of the property. Zack Chapman asked about the three lots on the
southwest corner of Hwy 27 and Bicentennial Trail and if they were residential. Jon explained that there is one
house and two lots are the Fire Department. Zack asked if these were zoned commerical and he was told no that
the one house to the north is zoned residential. Michael Hicks stated that the property to the north was the truck
training lot for the school. Krity Parker asked if he was wanting to cut out part of the property where the house
is and leave it residential or rezone the whole propety. Mr. Barnes said the whole property and the house could
be used as an office. Zack asked if the lot to the south was zoned residential and he was told yes. Anita Parker
came forward and stated that she lived in the house to the north of this property and she is not for or against it
she was just curious as to what commercial use it will be used for. Jon Pursley stated that Mr. Barnes oringinal
plans are to build storage buildings. She was just concered about her privacy.

2. Happy Valley B.C. LLC.: Chairman Haney asked if there was anyone present for this request. Hamilton
Brock came forward and stated that they had purchased the property and were trying to figure out how to use
the property due to the power lines running through the property and flood area to the south. He said that they
had met with the Development Authority and Chairman Whitfield and they gave some ideas on what might be
some needs in the area. He said that their plans right now are to do a daycare and some flex building spaces. Jon
Pursley stated that the property to the south is commerical. Mr. Brock stated that since there are five hundred
new homes being built across the road that a daycare seemed to be a good fit. Cindy Askew asked about the
flood area on the south side of the property and the detention pond area. There was some discussion on the
prossible zone of the property being rezoned to PUD. Mr. Brock said there would not be any heavy equipment
storage but more like the buildings that have been built by Cosco in Catoosa County and them being leased out



to maybe contractors for office or other office areas. There was dicussion on bringing the property out of the
flood area. Mr. Brock stated that the engineers will work on all that if the rezone is approved.

3. Daniel Beyer & Ralph Paul Leming: Chairman Haney asked if anyone was present for Mr. Beyers and Mr.
Leming. There realtor and them came forward and stated that the property was commercial and wanted it to
residentail. She said that there is a house on the property but years ago there was a store there. She said that they
are running into issues because people that want to buy the property can not get a loan approval with it being
zoned commerical and that is why they are asking for the rezone. Jon Pursley said that the old store has been
torn down and that the house beside them just got approved for a rezone making this property the only one left
that is zoned commerical. ;

VII. PUBLIC HEARING ON OLD BUSINESS (VARIANCE):

1. Roy & Kimberly Ballard: Chairman Haney asked if anyone was present for this request. Mrs. Ballard came
forward and stated that she would like to deed out two acres for her daughter to place a home on. She said that
her son owns the property across from her. Jon Pursley stated that she was not present for the last meeting and
it was not clear on what she wanted to do but she would have to divide off at least one acre since it’s on a
private drive and he asked her if she said she wanted to do two acres and she said yes. Michael Hicks asked if
the two acres would be up toward Dunwoody Road and she said yes and Michael also asked if the smaller lots
up front were also zoned A-1 and was told yes they were. Jon said there was some R-3 close by. Zack Chapman
asked how many homes/lots were on the drive and he was told four. Cindy Askew said that it was brought up
before about if others on this drive wanted to do the same thing with the limit being six. Zack Chapman said he
counts five using the drive now. Kristy and Jon both said there were only four. After pulling up the view on the
county website it does show only four using that drive currently.

VII. MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. Michael Hicks made a motion to close
the public hearing. Stan Porter seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to close the public

hearing carried.

VIII: MOTION TO OPEN OLD BUSINESS:

Chairman Haney opened the new business part of the meeting.



IX: OLD BUSINESS:

1. Roy & Kimberly Ballard: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and if a deny a
reason why. Michael Hicks made a motion to approve. Stan Porter seconded the motion to approve. The vote
was six in favor of the motion to approve and one (Zack Chapman) not in favor. Motion to approve carried.

X. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Wendell Allan Barnes: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and if deny a
reason why. Stan Porter made a motion to approve. Rob Walthour seconded the motion to approve. Zack
Chapman said he would like to have a discussion on buffers between the residential properties. After a
discussion Stan Porter revised his motion to approve the request with the condition that the existing vegetative
buffer remains against the residential property lines. Rob Walthour seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion
to approve with conditions carried.

2. Happy Valley B.B. LLC: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and if deny a
reason why. John Morehouse made a motion to approve. Zack Chapman seconded the motion to approve. The
vote was unanimous. Motion to approve carried.

3. Daniel Beyer & Ralph Paul Leming: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and
if deny a reason why. Zack Chapman made a motion to approve. Michal Hicks seconded the motion to approve.
The vote was unanimous. Motion to approve carried.

XI: ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Stan Porter made a motion to adjorn. Will Ingram
seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous.

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



Walker County Roads

WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

-

/| Daniel Beyer & Ralph Paul Leming

K,/\Liﬂ/“——'




ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members
Will Ingram

Michael Haney

Jon Hentz

John Morehouse

Stan Porter

Randy Pittman

Cindy Askew

Rob Walthour

Michael Hicks

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Haney called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL

Walker County Planning Commission

Minutes

April 18,2024

Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

Walker County Planning Staff
Jon Pursley, Planning Director
Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary

IV. READING & APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 21, 2024 MEETING MINUTES:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the minutes. John Morehouse made a motion
to approve. Stan Porter seconded the motion to approve. Michael Hicks abstained. Motion to approve minutes

carried.

V. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked for a motion to open the public hearing. Michael Hicks made a motion to open the
public hearing. Randy Pittman seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to open the public

hearing carried.



VI. PUBLIC HEARING:

Variance:

1. Roy & Kimberly Ballard: Chairman Haney asked if anyone in the audience was apposed to this request. No
one came forward or had any questions. Chairman Haney stated that Kristy had called the Ballards and they
they woud not be present at the meeting. Kristy explained that they were requesting a variance to place another
home on their property for one of their children with less than five acres. Cindy Askew asked if the property
beside them was owned by the church and she looked and said yes. There was some discussion on the slope of
the land. Jon Hentz asked if there was a survey and Kristy said no. Stan Porter asked how many acres did they
have and was told six. Kristy explained that all the lots in the front was also zoned A-1 with all of them only
having little over half an acre each. She also said that these were probably required to have the five acres each
due to being on a shared driveway at the time. She also stated that if the variance was granted that they could
not divide off less than one acre due to having that shared drive.Michael Hicks stated that he had a concern that
this property should not even be zoned A-1 but if they do approve it and one more of the neighbors were to
request and be granted the same type of variance then the other remaining two property owners would have to
be told no if they were to request variances.

VII. MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. Michael Hicks made a motion to close
the public hearing. Will Ingram seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to close the public

hearing carried.

VIII: MOTION TO OPEN NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Haney opened the new business part of the meeting.

IX: NEW BUSINESS:

1. Roy & Kimberly Ballard: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and if a deny a
reason why. Michael Hicks made a motion to table due to inadequate information. Randy Pittman seconded the
motion to table. The vote was unanimous. Motion to table carried.

X: ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Stan Porter made a motion to adjorn. Randy Pittman
seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous.



Date Submitted: Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Wendell Allan Barnes 11
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 7001 N. Hwy 27
Property: Rock Spring, GA. 30739

Tax map & parcel number 0-328-1-011

PC Meeting Date: ; 5/16/2024

Present Zoning: | R-2 (Residential)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone to change from R-2 to C-1

DETAILS OF REQUEST: Same as above

Projected Area:




Zoning Map:




Future Land Use Map:

g ‘I J‘ 1|i__L.-

GUY WILLLAMS R
ST 7

— Roads ~ —+— Railrouds . Lakes v Ponds i—_-__:_l Crossroad Comsnunity
—— Highways Rivers & Streams L___:_} City Limits
Character Areas
‘ Autivity Center - Downrowrs Meced Use  Historic Mil! Redevelopment Aren - Resiclential Redsvelopment Area
Activity Destenation Disteict Estare Residentui! f Iiadusteoal Raral Resulentiaf
Agnculture / Forestry ~ Fairelod Proper Lookoue Mountaic Neighborhood Seitoot
Awport Gutaway Curridor Ml Village Tawa Center
County Suluerban Greenspaze / Conservation Avag Missionary Ridge Resulential Traditonad Neglborhood

Downtown Busimess Dirict Historie Dowtowen: Meved Use



2022-2032 Wolker County Jalnt Comprehensive Pian

-] Mixed use: LaFayette and Walker
* ' County

Description: A location containing mix of offices,
figusing, and commerciol uses. This mix of uses may
consist of single and/or multi story buildings. Often
multi story buildings contains retail or office space
on the first story. Additional floors of any building
often contain a seporote use to that of the first flgor.

—

Figure 63. Fieldstone Farms Mixed Use Plaaned Ualt
Development — Phase |

Suggested Development Strotegy:
1. Provide design guidelines for stares and offices. These guidelines may be for building design,
landscaping, regulatory setbacks, parking, stormwsater, and etc.

2. Creztea plan for the vision, upkeep, growth, and development of the mixed-use area. Creating a
plar will help provide an identity to the area and attract appropriate businesses.

3. Improve water and sevser services to attract new growth and to meet future needs.
4. Improve broadband availability, including upload and download speed.

5. Infili vacant lots or underutilized property, improving overail aesthetics of the area.
6. Provide enviranmental pratections to nearby streams and other waterbodies.

Provide protections to historic and cultural resources of the area sa they wili not be lost

~1

8. Provide public investments into storm water management, community recreational spaces and
facifities, public trznsit, bike and pedestrian facilities.

9. Make available pocket parks with seating.

1C. Wherever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trails that are available to
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

11. Cluster new buildings so to improve pedestrian access and 'walkability to different surrounding
Uses.

12. |avestin infrastructure improvements to roads and sidewalks, increasing pedestrian mobility and
safety.

Lland uses:
s Residential
s Commercial
s Park/Recreation/Conservation
e Office
«  Public/institutional

Key Word Objectives: Office space, Commercial retail, Locol retail, Residential, Porks, iafil development,
Design guidelines, Infrostructure investments, Sewer and Water infrastructure, Rood and Sidewalk
improvements, walkability, Broadband avoilobility



10.

iL

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned

R-2 (Residential)
Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
It would provide more commercial property.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by the current property
owner since August 2021.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows mixed use.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there is other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
This property was zoned commercial and changed to residential in July 2021.



WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Owner:

Petitioner:

Location of
Property:

Tax map & parcel number 0-136-017A

Happy Valley B.C. LLC

Hamilton Brock

0 Happy Valley Road
Rossville, GA. 30741

PC Meeting Date:

5/16/2024

I

|

Present Zoning: | |

(Industrial)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

Requesting a rezone to change from | to C-1

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

Same as above

N U

£

A LT

e




Zoning Map




Future Land Use Map:
==L

Roads ~ —+— Ruilroads o Lukes ¢ Pands I____I Crossroad Community
—— Highways ~ Rivers & Streams L..j City Limits
Character Areas
L Adtivits Center - Downtown Muced Use ey  Historic Mill Redevelopaent Arves - Residentiad Redevelopnrent Arew
Actiaty Destinanion Distewt Estare Residential  Dhadustewal Rural Resulential
Agniculture / Forestry ~ Fainland Proper Leckout Mountas: Neighborfeood Sclzoo!
Airport Guitewsiv Corridor - Ml Village Town Center

County Suburluin Greenspaze / Conservation Ara Missionary Ridge Reswlential Traditwnal Neiglboehood
Downtows Business Didnict Historic Downtows: Meived Use



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Figure 55. Azalea Drive — Laurel Drive, LaFayette
Georgia

Traditional Neighborhood: Chickamauga,
LaFayette, and Rossville

Description: A neighborhood of well-mointained
houses, possess o distinct identity through architectural
style, lot, ond street design, ond has a higher rate of
home-ownership. It is characterized by a high degree
of pedestrian orientation, sidevwalks, street trees, and
street furniture (where appropriate). All new
development should be constructed ot the

neighborhood scale and in compliance with established
zoning and procedure

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Focus on reinforcing stability by encouraging more homeownership and maintenance or upgrade
of existing properties.

2. There should be gaad vehicular and pedestrian/bike connections to the Town Center.

3. Wherever possible, connect to a regional network of greenspace and trails available to
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

4. Encourage compatible architecture styles that maintain the desired, local character, and do not
include “franchise” or “corporate” architecture.

5. Discourage tourist-based industries

6. Permitaccessory housing units, or new well-designed, similarly scaled infill multifamily residences
to increase neighborhood density and income diversity.

7. Add traffic calming improvements, sidewalks, street trees, and increased street interconnection
to improve walkability and slow traffic within the existing neighborhood.

8. Promote street design that fosters traffic calming where possible and needed.

tand uses:

Residential

Key Word Objectives: Troditional neighborhood, Sense of ploce, Alternative multimodal tronsportotion,
regional identity, Heritage Preservation, Infill development, Open space preservation, Environmentat
profection



10.

11.

12,

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned I
(Industrial), C-1 (Commercial) and PUD (Planned Unit Development)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
It would provide more commercial use to the area.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Happy Valley B.C.
LLC since May 2022.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows traditional neighborhood.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there is other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal: It
does touch other commercial properties to the south.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Dainel Beyer & Ralph Leming
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM
Petitioner: same

Location of 3450 N. Hwy 27
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

Tax map & parcel number 0-322-4-002

PC Meeting Date: 5/16/2024

| |

Present Zoning: | C-1 (Commercial)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone to change from C-1 to R-2

DETAILS OF REQUEST: The property did have a residence and a commercial
structure on it but the commercial structure will be torn

down leaving only the home.

Projected Area:




Zoning May



Future Land Use Map:

|
e
Roads  —+— Ruilroads o Lukeser Ponds i—_-___-_-j Crossroad Comsmunity
—— Highways Rivers & Streams L_.:; City Linits
Character Arvas
L Agivity Center - Downtower Muxed Use  Historic Mill Redevelopament Aves - Resictential Redevetopneat Area
Adtavity Destenation Distewct Estate Residentuil C | Dadusteal Raral Resulential
Agriculture S Forestiy 1 Fatvyland Proper Lovkout Mountuainz Nesghborhoo:d Sckool
Airport Giiteway Corvidder S Village Tana Center

County Suburlan Greenspaze / Conservition Ara Missionary Ridge Resudential Traditional Neigldorhood
Downtown Business Detrict Historée Dawntown Mical Use



2032-2032 Waiker County loint Comprehensive Plan

s 7T T R Y I s Mixed use: LaFayette and Walker
: County

Description: A location containing mix of offices,
housing, and commerciol uses. This mix of uses may
consist of single and/or mulli story buildings. Often
mull story buildings contoins retaif or office space
on the first story. Additional floors of any building
often contoin e seperate use to thot of the first floor.

fFigure 63, Fieldstane Farms Mixed Use Planned Unit
Development - Phase |

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Provide design guldelines for stares and offices. These guidelines may be for building design,

landscaping, regulatory setbacks, parking, stormwater, and etc.

N

Create a plan for the vision, upkeep, growth, and development of the mixed-use area. Creating a
plan will help provide an identity to the area and attract appropriate husinesses.

3. Improve water and sewer services ta attract new growth and to mee: future needs.

4. Imprave broadband avallabillity, Including upload and download speed.

5. Infill vacant lots ar underutilized property, Improving averall aesthetics of the area.

E. Provide environmental protections to nearby streams and other waterbodies.

7. Provide protections to histaric and cultural resources of the area so they will not be lost

8. Provide public investments into starm water management, community recreational spaces and
facilities, public transit, bike and pedestrian facifities.

8. Make available packet parks with seating.

10. Wherever passible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trails that are available to
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

. Cluster new. buildings so to imprave pedestrian access and walkability to different surrounding
uses.

[N
oo

12. Invest in infrastructure improvements to roads and sidewalks, increasing pedastrian mobllity and
safety.

Land uses:
» Resldential
» Commerciai
» Park/Recreation/Conservation
»  Office
® Public/institutional

Key Word Objectives: Office spoce, Commercial reteil, Loce! retall, Residentio!, Parks, Infilt development,
Design guidelines, Infrastructure investments, Sewer ond Water infrastructure, Rood and Sidewolk
impravements, wafkability, Broodbend cvoilability



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
C-1 (Commercial) and R-2 (Residential)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: Unknown

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of,

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
Property is already being used as residential.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Beyer & Leming
since December 2020.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: It would not.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows mixed use.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The property currently has a house on it.



Proclamation

BY THE WALKER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

THEREFORE:

HISTORIC PRESERVATION MONTH

The National Trust for Historic Preservation established May as Historic
Preservation Month in 1973 to promote historic places for the purpose of
instilling community pride, stimulating heritage tourism and showing the
social and economic benefits of historic preservation; and

Walker County is home to 17 sites on the -National Register of Historic
Places, including the John Ross House, Marsh-Warthen House and
Chattooga Academy; and

Historic preservation can raise awareness of historically significant
buildings and landmarks locally and unite residents behind an important
cause; and

It is important to celebrate the role of history in our lives and to honor the
contributions made by dedicated individuals who help preserve the
tangible aspects of the heritage that has shaped us as a people; and

We recognize the important role played by the Walker County Historic
Preservation Commission, Walker County Historical Society, Walker
County African American Historical and Alumni Association, and other
organizations in our community;

I, Shannon K. Whitfield, Chairman of the Walker County Board of
Commissioners, do hereby proclaim May as Historic Preservation Month in
Walker County.

Signed and sealed this 23 day of May in the year 2024.

Chairman Shannon K. Whitfield



”I-

VI.

VII.

Walker County Governmental Authority
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437
Minutes of the Reqular Meeting
April 11, 2024 - 6:30 PM

Call to Order:

Chairman Shannon Whitfield called to order the Regular Scheduled Board of Commissioners
Meeting held at Annex Ill, 201 S. Main Street, LaFayette, Georgia at 6:30 PM on April 11, 2024.

Attendees:

The following were present: Chairman Whitfield, Commissioner Robert Blakemore, Commissioner
Mark Askew, Commissioner Brian Hart, Commissioner Robert Stultz, Legal and Policy Director
David Gottlieb, Communications Specialist Dakiya Porter and Board Clerk Whitney Summey.
Other guests signed in at the meeting as well. Please see the attached sign in sheet.

Approval of Agenda:

Chairman Whitfield made a motion to add a purchase order from Stowers Cat for a 100kw D1
diesel generator for the 911 center, seconded by Commissioner Blakemore, 4 ayes and 0 nays,
motion carried.

Approval of Minutes:

Commissioner Hart made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Scheduled Meeting
held March 28, 2024 at 6:30 p.m., seconded by Commissioner Stultz, 4 ayes and 0 nays, motion
was approved.

Ceremonial:

Chairman Whitfield presented a Proclamation to recognize April as Sexual Assault Awaremess
month. Kristy Lawson from the Sexual Assault Victims Advocacy Center thanked the Board and
gave an overview of their services.

Chairman Whitfield presented a Proclamation to recognize May 8, 2024 as Senior Citizens Day.
Don Stultz said his father and many local businessmen started Senior Citizens Day many years
ago and he was honored to accept the proclamation and help continue this event. He invited
everyone to come out to the Civic Center and enjoy the event.

Public Comment:

Jim Pope asked County Attorney David Gottlieb about the governing authority of the Board and
how wording could be changed in the enabling act to limit the Board's ability to institute a County
Manager. David Gottlieb said it could be changed but he would have to discuss with the Board
and legislation to see what is permissible.

Gary Williams expressed concern about matching funds for the grant applications in R-014-24, as
well as R-046-23. He stated R-046-23 was approved with 30% matching funds, but the agenda
packet on the county website listed it as a 20% match. He is opposed to applying for a grant to
revamp the walking trail at the Civic Center and fears it will lead to more money being spent and
more taxes and fees in the county.

Laura Owsley asked questions about the recent audit. She asked if the Chairman oversees the
SPLOST account. She asked about SPLOST funds being in the general fund account. CFO Greg
McConnell explained there was an overspending of SPLOST funds back in 2008 and these funds
are in the general fund account. He said it is a large interest bearing account and the money is
planned to be spent soon. Mrs. Owsley asked about tax abatements specifically with McLemore.
Chairman Whitfield said there are none currently. Mrs. Owsley asked about the land purchase at
the Industrial Park by the Walker County Development Authority. She asked about the conduit
debt and if the WCDA was responsible for the bonds. Chairman Whitfield said the county is the
bond holder, but is not responsible for any funds.

New Business:



VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Chairman Whitfield read Resolution R-013-24 to award a road paving contract for 2024.
Commissioner Blakemore made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Askew, 4 ayes
and 0 nays, motion carried.

Chairman Whitfield read Resolution R-014-24 to approve the submission of a formal grant
application for the Georgia Recreational Trails Program to the Georgia Department of Natural
Resources. He said this will replace the walking trail at the Civic Center. He gave an overview of
all of the ongoing maintenance that has to be done to the trail now and said this will be a much
better feature for the community. Commissioner Stultz asked where the 30% matching funds
would come from. Chairman Whitfield said ARPA funds. Commissioner Askew said there is a lot
of usage of the trail and he will be glad to see it renovated. Chairman Whitfield said there will be
more use once the new playground is finalized. Commissioner Hart made a motion to approve,
seconded by Commissioner Askew, 4 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried.

Chairman Whitfield read Resolution R-015-24 to establish a policy for the adoption of the county’s
fiscal year budget. Commissioner Askew asked if this timeline would give ample time for
everything to be reviewed and then finalized. He said there was a time crunch last year and he
wants to avoid that going forward. Chairman Whitfield said yes. Commissioner Stultz made a
motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Blakemore, 4 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried.

Chairman Whitfield read Resolution R-016-24 to appoint Blake Hodge to serve on the Northwest
Georgia Region 1 Emergency Medical Services Council. Chairman Whitfield made a motion to
approve, seconded by Commissioner Hart, 4 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried.

Chairman Whitfield read Resolution R-017-24 to amend the regular meeting calendar for 2024.
Commissioner Askew made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Stultz, 4 ayes and
0 nays, motion carried.

Chairman Whitfield presented purchase order 2024-00001424 for $51,530.25 to Loughridge
Equipment for mowing equipment. He said there is not any back up equipment currently and the
inventory is aging. He said Bushhog is the brand currently used so they are familiar with the
maintenance and have spare parts. He said this is for two units for roadside mowing. He said
they are several months out, but the vendor is trying to get one on hand. Commissioner
Blakemore made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Stultz, 4 ayes and 0 nays,
motion carried.

Chairman Whitfield presented purchase order 2024-00001547 for $41,765.00 to Jake Marshall
Service for a 15-ton split heat pump. He said SPLOST funds will be used for the purchase. He
said this is at the Rossville Community Center and will move the unit to the roof top and out of the
way for the new sidewalk and door. He said there is a 14 day lead time. Commissioner Hart
asked if the building was used for voting. Chairman Whitfield said the building is highly used year
round and there is a possibility to use it for voting in the future. Commissioner Stultz made a
motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Askew, 4 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried.

Chairman Whitfield presented the purchase order from StowersCAT for a 100kw Cat model D100
diesel field engine generator set for $78,583.00. Curtis Creekmur said this will replace the unit at
the 911 center and both units are alike. He said this unit is available now. He said this unit will be
outside with an enclosure. He said this purchase includes everything for installation and the
enclosure. Commissioner Askew made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner
Blakemore, 4 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried.

Chairman Whitfield presented the March 2024 Department Statistics.

VIIl. Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Blakemore thanked everyone for coming out and participating. He thanked all
employees for their hard work. He gave information about the animal microchipping clinic event at
the Rossville Community Center. He encouraged citizens to reach out with any comments,
concerns, or questions.

Commissioner Askew thanked everyone for their participation and for all of the employees
dedication to the citizens and the county. He said the Board is working hard to do the best for all
citizens in the county. He said all of the community's participation and input helps the Board do a
better job for the citizens.

Commissioner Hart gave details of a few events coming up. He said April 20 is tire amenity day at
the landfill and encouraged everyone to bring any tires they may have.

Commissioner Stultz thanked everyone for coming out and all of the county employees for their
dedication and hard work. He encouraged everyone to come out to the Senior Citizens Event.

Chairman Whitfield said April 22 is earth day and the Landfill is hosting its annual tire amnesty
day on April 20. He said they will be taking up to 16 passenger tires from each citizen. He said
the City of Rossville has partnered with the County to be a designated drop off site as well.

IX. Executive Session:

Commissioner Blakemore made a motion to go into executive session for personnel, seconded
by Commissioner Stultz, 4 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried. The Executive Session began at 7:38



PM. Chairman Whitfield called the regular meeting back to order at 8:00 PM with no action to be
taken from the Executive Session.

X.  Adjournment:
I.  Commissioner Hart made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Commissioner Blakemore seconded
the motion. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:01 PM.

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Chairman/CEO
Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Board Clerk, Whitney Summey



Walker County Planning Office
Rezone, Conditional Use Variance & Variance :p/pl'zztion

21 Rezone [Iconditional Use Varlance Variance
Current Zoning: Requested Change:
A-\ Varia ce
Map & Parcel Date: Fee:
L 0-8is-1-020¢.. $1a0o0

aPPHcmﬂDWHar&PhonEBO\! C\ '}'/\:\WWY\L\’—EYK“{\ \/d- 70("-2(“('/’&7776
Street Nams & Mummber: 2.5 S i ﬂr\‘\'\‘ We( \C\N N\ “\\}G’

Mailing address:_ WY\ ¢ AS A\:’m Ve

City, Stats, Zip COdE:_'L.dl'gl\"i ’L‘i\?'{'ii’, G 3007y »

Requese: |y W Y ke fo Auide off less dhen

g‘%\)e QdYes v G /\l ?ﬂh'i}:\ut Cor ML)

C Ao Sk g e .

INIA ECO TON:
S-1(p-20 24 IZAP/pROVED AS SUBMITTED

\_—_\N
] APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

4-1g- zozy mLED The Planning Commission tabled the
request due to inadequate information

[0 DENIAL

BOA q ERS FINAL DECISION:

[J APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

[ APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

[J TABLED

[3 DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A of 0.C.G.A. The following is for
disclosure purposes only and does not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made eithier campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or
given gifts having value of $250.00 or more to a local government ofﬁwu be responsible for
making a recommendation or decision on the application? YES {3 NO [3<1f YES, then on a separate page,
please furnish the following information;

A) The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B) The total dollar amount(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local official durlng the
twa years immediately preceding the filling of the application.

C) An enumeration and description of each gift having value of $250.00 or more made by the
applicant to each local government official within the past two years.

Signature of Applicant/Owner:

ﬁZ///mé/ /g///ﬂ’tﬁ/ Y45 - 2d

APPLICANT/OWNER DATE




RESOLUTION R-019-24

A RESOLUTION OF THE WALKER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO
AWARD A CONTRACT FOR COURTHOUSE RENOVATIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Walker County (“Board”) is the governing
authority of Walker County, Georgia; and

WHEREAS, there is a present need for maintenance work at the Walker County
Courthouse; and

WHEREAS, the County issued a request for proposals (RFP) from qualified
contractors on April 9, 2024 through the Georgia Procurement Registry and county
government website; and

WHEREAS, the County advertised the RFP in the April 17, 2024 edition of the Walker
County Messenger, the county’s legal organ; and

WHEREAS, the county received proposals to perform the necessary work; and

WHEREAS, Walker County voters approved $4,100,000.00 for improvements at
county facilities, including the courthouse, as part of the 2020 SPLOST;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Walker County,
Georgia that that the contract for renovation work at the Walker County Courthouse is hereby
awarded to and will be funded from the “General
Government” category of the 2020 SPLOST.

SO RESOLVED AND ADOPTED this 234 day of May, 2024.

ATTEST: WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

Whitney Summey, Deputy Clerk SHANNON K. WHITFIELD, Chairman

The foregoing Resolution received a motion for
from Commissioner ;
second by Commissioner ,
and upon the question the vote is ayes,
nays to adopt the Resolution.

(SEAL)




WALKER COUNTY MESSENGER ¢ WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17,2024 ¢ A5

Meet the candidates for Walker County
Board of Commissioners District 3

By Tamara Wolk
TWolk@CatoosaNews.com

Three candidates, all Re-
publicans, are running for the
District 3 seat on the Walker
County Board of Commis-
sioners: incumbent Brian
Hart, Melvin Von Moody
and Courtney Johnson.

(Editor’s note: Candidate
Courtney Johnson did not
return a questionnaire.)

BRIAN HART
(INCUMBENT)

Political party: Republican

Personal: My family moved
to Walker County in 1978
when my father retired from
the military. I attended La-
Fayette Middle School and
LaFayette High School, grad-
uating in 1985. I am married
to Patty Hart, who works for
GA Northwestern as a Di-
rector of Economic Devel-
opment. We have two adult
sons, Ky and Brady.

‘Work history: I served in
the United States Army Reserve
for 30+ years and retired as
a Command Sergeant Major
in 2015. All my time with the
Military was with the CORPS
of Engineers. I was deployed
during Operation Desert Storm,
Operation Iraqi Freedom Iand
Operation Iraqi Freedom III.

In conjunction with my Mili-
tary Career, I also worked for
the City of Dalton, Whitfield
County, for 30 years. I worked
there as a Building Inspector
and Construction Superinten-
dent. The bulk of my time there
was spent working with new
building construction, road
construction, storm water proj-

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17

The Chickamauga Public
Library board of trustees
will meet April 17, at 4:30 p.m.
at the Chickamauga Public Li-
brary Jewell Meeting Room.
General public: To receive an
invitation to attend this meet-
ing via Google Meet, send an
email to leubanks@chrl.org.

SATURDAY, APRIL 20

Walker County residents
will have the opportunity
this month to participate in
a community clean-up effort
in advance of Earth Day, as
the county’s popular Retire
Your Tires Amnesty Day
event returns. On April 20, the
county will accept tires free of
charge from 8 a.m. to 3 p.m.
at the county landfill at 5120
N. Marble Top Road in Chick-
amauga and at the Rossville
Public Works building at 200
Ellis Road in Rossville. Car and
light truck tires with wheel siz-
es 20-inches or smaller will be
accepted during Retire Your
Tires Amnesty Day, as well as
ATV tires. Tires must be dis-
mounted from wheels. In ad-
dition, they must be dry and
free of mud and debris. Tires
with rims and large truck, trac-
tor or heavy equipment tires
are not eligible for amnesty.
Landfill staff reserve the right
to refuse any tires, Retire Your
Tires Amnesty Day is only for
residents, not for commercial
businesses. Proof of residency,
such as a driver’s license or
current utility bill, will be re-

ects, and Sub-Title D Landfill
construction/operation.

I currently own and oper-
ate a Cattle Farm in Villanow
where we farm about 230 acres
raising feeder cattle and hay.

Political history:
2020-Present, Walker Coun-
ty Commissioner/District
3; 2017-Present, Appointed
County Supervisor for the
Coosa River Soil and Water
Conservation District

Volunteer work, asso-
ciations, etc.: Board Mem-
ber/Vice President, Walker
County Farm Bureau; Board
Member, Limestone Valley
R, C & D; Member, Tri-State
Cattlemen'’s Association; Mem-
ber, Walker County Young
Farmers; Member, Ameri-
can Legion Post 339; Mem-
ber, LaFayette First United
Methodist Church

One ortwo living elected
officials within the state
of Georgia whom you ad-
mire: Mike Cameron: Since
being elected, Mike has been
a true servant for our area
serving as our District 1 Rep-
resentative. He is always will-
ing to assist with any issues we
have and is truly grateful to
serve. Governor Brian Kemp:
He always stands firm in the
decisions that he makes and
appears to be truly concerned
for the future of our state.

‘Why are you the best
choice for the office you
seek? I feel that my experi-
ences in the military and my
30 years of work with a neigh-
boring county truly helps me
make the best decisions for
Walker County. The first 4
years of our Board of Commis-

sioners form
of government
have been chal-
lenging, but I
strongly feel
that we have
moved the
county forward
ina positive di-
rection.

We have
made great strides in de-
creasing our county debt and
should have this resolved
this year.

We have made significant
improvements to our infra-
structure in the past four
years and have much more
in motion to be completed
in the near future.

Over the last four years,
the BOC has worked hard to
improve employee wages and
benefit packages. Our em-
ployees are very important to
us, and we must continue to
ensure that we are doing all
that we can to make Walker
County Government a great
place to work.

Contact info: Facebook:
www.facebook.com/brian-
hart67; Phone: 706-397-
8006; Email: brianhart@
windstream.net

MELVIN VON MOODY

Political party: Repub-
lican

Personal: I've been married
to my wife Erica for 23 years
and we have been together for
29 years (we met in 6th grade
and have been together since).
1 have two boys, Austin who
is 16 and graduates from La-
Fayette High School this year
and is the current band cap-

Brian
Hart

MARK YOUR CALENDAR

quired to dispose of tires free
of charge during the amnes-
ty event. Those participating
will also be required to unload
their own tires and adhere to
alimit of 16 tires per vehicle.

Protect your family from ra-
bies. Bring your dog and cat to
one of the Walker County
rabies clinics and haveit vac-
cinated. Cost $15 (cash only).
Saturday, April 20: 1:00-2:30,
Gordon Lee High School; 3:00-
4:30, Chattanooga Valley El-
ementary; 5:00-6:00, Rossville
Elementary. Saturday, April
27:1:00-2:30, Gilbert Elemen-
tary; 3:00-4:30, Rock Spring
Elementary; 5:00-6:00, Nao-
mi Elementary. Sponsored by
Walker County Extension/4-
H and Cornerstone Veterinar-
ian Services.

SUNDAY, APRIL 21
A tent revival is being
held at 129 Christian Road
in Ringgold at 7 p.m. each
night from through April 21.

MONDAY, APRIL 22

The LaFayette-Walker
County Public Library
board of trustees will
meet April 22 at 4 p.m. in
the Wardlaw-Bible Meeting
Room of the LaFayette-Walk-
er County Library. General
public: To receive an invita-
tion to attend this meeting
via Google Meet, send an
email to leubanks@chrl.org.

TUESDAY, APRIL 23
The Rossville Public Li-

brary board of trustees will
meet April 23, at 4:30 p.m. in
the Bowers Meeting Room of
the Rossville Public Library.
General public: To receive an
invitation to attend this meet-
ing via Google Meet, send an
email to leubanks@chrl.org.

Hamilton Medical Cen-
ter will host its “For Her”
women’s event on April 23,
from 5-8 p.m. at the Dalton
Convention Center. Registra-
tion is now open. At 5 p.m.,
there will be women'’s health
and disease prevention pro-
vider panel discussion with
opportunities for attendees
to ask questions. Participat-
ing providers will include: At-
eet Patel, MBA, MD, FACC,
board-certified interventional
and structural cardiologist;
Jaime Pesl, DNP, APRN, AOC-
NP, board-certified oncology
advanced nurse practitioner;
and Sergio F. Quijano, MD,
board-certified gastroenter-
ologist. Those who attend the
provider panel will have priority
entry to the exhibit hall. The
exhibit hall will open at 6 p.m.
and will include free health
screenings, mini-massages,
acupuncture, food, health and
wellness vendors, giveaways
and door prizes. All activi-

ties, services and giveaways

will be available while sup-
plies last and time permits.
Those who registered and
attend the event will receive
a free gift. If you would like
to attend this event and need
assistance with interpretation

tain, and Aid-
en, who is 15
and just got his
learner permit.
My wife Erica
home schools
.| Aidenand has
" been doing so
for about six
years now. We
moved to La-
Fayette in February of 2020
and purchased a small farm
in town with the hopes of re-
tiring here. Most of our lives
were spent in the North Geor-
gia area, primarily in Rome
and Cartersville. Both of my
parents have passed away: My
father, Von Moody (45), who
lived in Tullahoma, Tennes-
see, at the time of his pa
ing, and my mother,
Parker (63), who lived
hometown of Brewton!
which is where she a
father met.

Melvin
Von Moody

ciations, etc.: Erica
and Aiden voluntee|
Care Mission in

our locations suppd :
Chlldren 's Advocacy @8r

please indicate when re
ing. To register, visit H
tonHealth.com/ForHer2
or call 706-272-6114.

currently attend the Cowboy
Church in LaFayette.

‘Why are you the best
choice for the office you
seek? I'm running for of-
fice for one reason — for
the people. I believe in busi-
ness, which comes down to
two things — doing what's
right for the business, and
more importantly, doing
what's right for the people.

Everything else will fall into
place as long as you're com-
mitted to these two princi-
ples. I will actively listen to
the citizens and not ignore
them or their concerns. I will
be accessible, with an open
line of communication and
be honest with people even

am not afraid to speak up and
stand up for what's right for
the citizens of Walker County.

Ibelieve in budgeting with-
in what is available and re-
arranging where you can,
without having to add extra
tax to pay for certain things.
1 will bring all of this, hon-
esty and transparency, to
the board of commissioners.

Contact info: Email: mel-
vin.moody@outlook.com;
Phone: 423-668-7073; Face-
book: www.facebook.com/
melvinvonmoody; Website:
https://melvinmoodyforwalker-
countydist.godaddysites.com

Tamara Wolk is a reporter
for The Catoosa County
P d

accessibility  to

business hours.

Request for Proposals:
Courthouse Renovations

Walker County Government is soliciting
proposals (RFP) from qualified contractors
to provide exterior restoration and ADA
the
Courthouse in LaFayette, Georgia.

Specifications for this RFP are available to
download on the Walker County Government
website (walkercountyga.gov) under the
Public Notice section or at the Walker County
Board of Commissioner’s Office (101 S.
Duke Street, LaFayette, GA) during regular

Sealed proposals will be accepted until
2:45 p.m. on Friday, May 17, 2024 at the
Walker County Board of Commissioner’s
Office. Proposals will be opened at 3:00 p.m.
on the same date. Walker County reserves the
right to reject any and all RFP submissions.

Walker  County

APARTMENTS

10 Probasco Street
LaFayette, GA 30728

MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 8AM-4:30 PM

FOR MORE INFORMATION, CALL (706) 944-3639

1,2, & 3 - BEDROOM APARTMENTS

color,raligion, sex, disabilty, familial satus, of national origin. The Fede:
Department of Houtlng and Urban Davelopment. If & person belleves that they have been discriminated against in violation of this law. they
should contact the U. S. Depariment of Housing and Urban

UNIT AMENITIES INCLUDE; COMMUNITY AMENITIES INCLUDE:

o FULLY FURNISHED KITCHEN s COMMUNITY ROOM WITH

« WASHER/DRYER CONNECTIONS EQUIPPED COMPUTER CENTER

» CEILING FANS ¢ FITNESS CENTER

o WALK-IN CLOSETS « CENTRAL LAUNDRY FACILITY
+ PICNIC AREA
* PLAYGROUND

“The g Act prohibit: e | estate rolated orin lh' torms.

ral agency th

at ia responsible for enforcing this law Is the U. S.

of such a transaction, race,
u.

ACCESSIBLE UNITS
TTY RELAY # 711

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

CERTAIN INCOME RESTRICTIONS APPLY

DC 20410 or call (800)

LCUAL NOUTING
OPPCRTUIITY

NOTICE OF A GEORGIA
RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM APPLICATION

Public notice is hereby given that Walker County Govern-
ment (WCG) has been invited to submit a formal application
for a project under the Georgia Recreational Trails Program.
Walker County is applying for a $200,000 grant to remediate
“Walker Rocks Trail" at the new Walker Rocks Park on the
Civic Center Campus, 10052 Highway 27 in Rock Spring.

WCG proposes to replace the existing gravel surface with
a bonded rubber surface, as well as add signage along the
trail to highlight local outdoor experiences.

Public comment on this proposal can be sent to j.legge@
walkerga.us, but must be received by May 1, 2024.

4 PERSONAL GRADUATE ADS
ongr rafulafions

CLASS OF 2024
For the ?rou/ Mom & Dad, %m@ ond Friends

Show your family and friends how proud you
are of your graduate. Or spotlight their
athletic, academic or extra-curricular
achievements. 2x3-BIW$26 *Full Color $31
Send us a photo/message/payment  2x5 - B/W $40 « Full Color $55

prior to: Friday, May 3rd by 3:00 PM
to run in the Wednesday, May 22nd 35 -BIW $60 FullColor §75

Graduation Section!

WALKER COUNTY NEWS

For More Information Call

Brad Easterwood at 706-290-5300 alfier County Messenner

Call today to honor your special graduate!




Walker County Planning Office € \
Rezong, Conditional Use Variance & Variance Application R b 'NL
N
Léone fiConditional Use Variance i Variance
Current Zoning: Requested Change:
7 |2 YA .
‘K’Z /Rﬁz—oﬂ Cotnmmipl (-C /l\
Map & Parcel Date: Fee:
0328 o) 3Joo o2

Applicant/Owner & Phones: 1/\ [:Q Vldf_ \ 44 l 1(1 1 \/rSOl 1l CST:
Sirset Name & Mumber: P’ 00| N . ‘]-J(lg\/\\’\)a-)j a2'7
Mailing Address;

City, Staie, 2in t:‘o;.e:/‘)%. ock_ S ﬂOJI ,C'\‘ﬁ‘ :

)

Raquest: 'ﬁ{.’&om e bﬁ@ e Commede;a /

/ARWO'PUWL%.

{1 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
S - Tl.le Planning Commission approved
202Y m@mm WIZH CONDITIONS ek the conditions that the existing
vegetative buffer remain against any
residential property lines

[} TABLED
{3 DENIAL

] APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

{3 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

{3 TABLED

{31 DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A of 0.C.G.A. The following is for
disclosure purposes only and does not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or

given gifts having value of 8250.00 or more to a local government officialho will be responsible for
making a recommendation or decision on the application? VES [ NO ¥ If YES, then on a separate page,

please furnish the following information;
A) The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B) The total dollar amount(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local official during the
two years immediately preceding the filling of the application.

€) anenumeration and dascripiion of each gift having value of 8256.00 ot mwye siade by the
applicant to each local goverament official within the past two years.

Signature of Applicant/Owner:

1
bl Lo ﬂ{é’/fy o

APPLICANT/OWNER i




X

Walker County Planning Office

Rezyfe, Conditional Use Variance & Variance Application

& Rezone [Iconditional Use Variance I3 Vaiiance

Current Zoning: I Requested Change:
s C
Map & Parcel Date; Fee:
0-13G- 0INA Y-z-2vey |3 30D .2

Applicant/Owner & Phone:_Mappy V‘a”elu B.C.,LLC - Ham! [Hon R

Street Name & Number; O H&Pﬂy V‘al/oyg Red.

Mailing Address: ___ |42 D Sinclarn Aue
City, State, Zip Code: Cha Hunooga TN 392408
Reguest: %”55 ’%f”\ ZM Zeop r;:§ 74> Q/;y,rs&-t‘//ﬂ(,

N, (8] ECO] ON:
S-l-0 34 z@aovznas SUBMITTED

3 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

71 TABLED

7] DENIAL

BOA MMI¢ S FINAT, DECIS

[ APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

J] APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

{J TABLED

{1 DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A of 0.C.G.A. The following is for
disclosure purposes only and does nat disqualify the petition.

have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or

Within the past two years,
$250.00 or more to a local government: ofﬁcyho will be responsible for
L If

given gifts having value of
maling a recommendation or decision on the application? YES:[F NO:

please furnish the following information;

VES, then on a separate page,

A) The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B) The total dollar amouni(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local official during the
two years immediately preceding the filling of the application.

C) Anenumeration and description of each gift having value of $250.00 or more made by the
applicant to each local government official within the past two years.

Signature of Applicant/Owner:

M/j/pWZ/_ %ﬁz/u/

APPLICANT/OWNER DATE




Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Conditivnal Use Variance & Variance Application

‘&'iézone [Jconditional Use Variance [C) Variance

Current Zoning: I iLequestad @:}'ﬁzszge;‘
G | _R-2 |
Map & Parpel J Date: } Fae:
w322t ool 4 is Jaggysee
7
Belpi g (7ot 764-70e

Applcent/Dwner & Phonse: )
I

Streer Mame & Number: : "5 i-ﬁff'b fli-;f-:'.gx limd avd A } y? 7

Mailing sddress:__ 3UGO N H*(‘"j heuns ﬁ?

City, Stats, Zis Code: Lz( F:{(\; P# e g A 30 v—j 1L

Heguest: jyf/ﬂq e (- L\ AN o *‘/iz("'b‘fr"/\ Consire @ e a a

Pl g ) : A . .

f“”g‘" deatis | as Yhere das a caatyran fon s

e bap tocn (ﬁ@{w‘p 0‘“3"‘

Iside=s Yrek If:"?'f pad ¢
be o M Aoswm Seon

+o

DI P ’]"71 Years Ao hag s

RLAMUING COMMISSION RECOMA MEBDATION:
6-1o-gozY M KrrRovED AS SUBMITTED

73 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

{3 TABLED
] DEMIAL

BNSHRD OF COMMISSIONERS ZINAL ﬁ?_(‘?SFG\\I'

{7 APPROVED as SUBMITTED

) APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

{3 TABLED

1 DENIAL

The Yollowiug disstosure is requived of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A of O.C.G.A. The following is for

disclosure purposes only and doag not disqualify the petition.

you made either campaign contributions fotaling 3250.00 or more and/or

Within the past two years, have
given gifts having value of $250.00 or more to a local government ofﬁci;l/whe will be responsible for
making a racommendation or declsion on the application” vrs 3 ¢ s YES, then on 2 separate page,

plzase fuinish the following trformation;
A) The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B) The 20tal dollar amount(a) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local official during the
twa years immediately preceding the filling of the application.

TENNESSEE
NOTARY
PyUBLIC

by the

€) An enumeration and description of each gift having value of $250.00 or mose made
applicant to each local governinent official within the past two years.

& ‘1*.1 .'Iff‘, T b r 2 A A - - T
Signature of Applicant/Owner; My Commission Fxnires Tnne 16. 2024

| szl«laww{ Lf / {3 }b\‘}




